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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:21 AM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov.  
Subject 	 Re: Sebelius Call Sheet 

I don't remember the part in quotes but it's a fair enough accounting. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD©state.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:15 AM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Sebelius Call Sheet 

See highlights — accurate? 

From: Monahan, Katherine E (Kemy) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:32 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Quam, Lois E; Huang, Cindy Y; Goosby, Eric 
Subject: Re: Sebelius Call Sheet 

I received the readout below from HHS. 

From HHS: 

[Close Hold; please do not circulate] 

I have already briefed Tom Frieden by phone and have a call in to Eric Goosby. 

The call lasted 11 minutes and went very, very well. 

Bill Corr and I were in the room, but it was not on speaker phone. We heard only the Secretary's voice, but she 
recounted the main Clinton points for us when it concluded. 

Opening chit-chat 

KGS: We support what USAID is trying to do in moving away from dependence on contractors. 
CDC has cooperative agreements in 63 

countries, with audits and reporting and long-standing ties. Repeating what we have already done 	duplicates 

CDC's relationship with Ministries of Health. 
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HRC: 

KGS: 

And I understand Eric Goosby — I don't want to speak for him, but I understand he agrees. 

HRC: Oh, he agrees strongly. 

I'll work from my perch to try to resolve this. Who on your side should Cheryl Mills contact? Not the same people who 

have been at the table, but someone who can cut through. 

KGS: She should get in touch with my Deputy Secretary Bill Corr 

HRC: She will. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 05:49 AM 
To: Monahan, Katherine E (Kemy) 
Cc: Quam, Lois E; Huang, Cindy Y; Goosby, Eric 
Subject: Re: Sebelius Call Sheet 

Thanks Kemy 

I will connect w/ Eric to give a read out 

From: Monahan, Katherine E (Kemy) 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:11 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Meehan, Bernadette M; Quam, Lois E; Seaholm, Rena M; Huang, Cindy Y; Goosby, 
Eric; Martin, Julia C 
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Subject: Sebelius Call Sheet 

Dear Cheryl, 

Attached please find a draft call sheet for today's call with Secretary Sebelius, which includes input from USAID, Eric 
Goosby and the OGAC staff, and Lois, and incorporates background information from HHS and CDC. 

We are in the process of clearing this within State. Please let me know if we can provide you with any additional 
information or text. 

Thank you. 
Kemy 

Katherine E. Monahan 
Deputy Executive Director 
Global Health Initiative 
U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20521 

202 647-2988 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05794210 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

